
CENWP-OD-B 23 September 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
 
SUBJECT: 13BON82 MFR – Chinook and Coho Salmon mortalities at Bonneville’s Adult Fish 
Facility (AFF). 
 
 
On 23 September 2013, University of Idaho personnel alerted Project Fisheries that four Chinook salmon and 
one coho salmon mortality had been collected from the valve 15 trash rack on 20 September.  These fish were 
disposed of prior to any recording by a Project Biologist.  U of I relayed the following information.  
 
 
A.  Species – Chinook salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha) and Coho Salmon (Oncorhynchus kisutch).  
B.  Origin – Unknown. 
C.  Length – Unknown; however U of I reports that three of the fish were larger (2 CHK and 1 COH) 
and two were Chinook jacks.  
D.  Marks and tags – No fish were tagged; clip unknown. 
E.  Cause and Time of Death – Unknown. 
F.  Future and Preventative Measures – Unknown.  
 
 
 
 
 

        Sincerely, 
Bonneville Fisheries 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oncorhynchus

